



# DHINI

## MAULANI SULAEMAN



### PROFILE

I am a OHS and Environment Officer with more than 5 years of experience in keeping all aspects safe for humans (workers) and the environment through the implementation of ISO 45001 and ISO 18001 systems. Until now, I still continuing learn the systems through working as a freelance consultant.



### CONTACT

- +62812-2276-6151
- dhini.msulaeman@gmail.com
- Jl Bougenvile V No 9. Gempol Sari Indah. Bandung 40215



### PERSONALITY

- HARDWORKER
- FAST-LEARNER
- LOYALTY
- WORKING TEAM OR INDEPENDENTLY
- CHALLENGING WORK



### WORKING EXPERIENCE

- HARDWARE ENGINEER / JUL 2021 – DES  
**PT. TSS INDONESIA**  
UPDATE DESIGN FOR ACCELERATION TRAIN SISTEM, ESPECIALLY FOR ROTTERDAM TRAIN SYSTEM. IN PROJECT OF REPLACE SEVERAL LEVEL CROSSING.
- SPV. HSE COMPLIANCE / APR 2015 – MEI 2020  
**PT. KAHATEX (CIMAHI)**  
ENSURING ALL OHS AND ENVIRONMENT ASPECT COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENT BOTH OF CUSTOMER OR GOVERNMENT.
- HARDWARE ENGINEER / DEC 2012 – JAN 2014  
**PT. ALKMAAR ASIA PASIFIC**



### SKILLS & ABILITIES

- K3L AUDITOR
- ENERGY AUDITOR
- MS. OFFICE
- BAHASA LANGUAGE
- ENGLISH LANGUAGE
- CIRCUIT DESIGN



### EDUCATION

- S1 ELECTRICAL ENGINEERING / 2011 –2013  
**UNIVERSITAS JENDERAL ACHMAD YANI**  
Jl Terusan Jenderal Sudirman Cimahi, Jawa Barat.
- D3 ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING / 2007 – 2010  
**POLITEKNIK NEGERI BANDUNG**  
Jl Gegerkalong Hilir, Ciwaruga, Kabupaten Bandung Barat. Jawa Barat



### ACHIEVEMENT

- ELECTRIC OHS EXPERT  
**DES 2018**  
CERTIFIED BY INDONESIAN MINISTRY
- ENERGY AUDITOR INDUSTRY  
**SEPT 2017**  
CERTIFIED BY BNSP
- GENERAL OHS EXPERT  
**APR 2017**  
CERTIFIED BY INDONESIAN MINISTRY
- TRAINING OF TRAINER AT RECP  
**2017**  
CERTIFIED BY UNIDO